Mike Kuo

From: ttana@estech.co.kr
Sent: September30 2003 Tuesday 4:28 AM
To: Mike Kuo
Cc: ? 2?7?77
Subject: Re: Saulabi Corporation FCC ID:RIVSPS-1000, ANO3T3304
Adobe
Test
eport(SPS-1000).pd
Mike,

Thank you for your help.

Please see attached TEST REPORT.
Regards.

Ttana.

----- Original Message -----

From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>

To: <jaykim@estech.co.kr>; "???" <ttana@estech.co.kr>

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2003 11:01 AM

Subject: Saulabi Corporation FCC ID:RIVSPS-1000, ANO3T3304

> Hi Mr. Kim:

>

> Question #1 The supplied voltage used during AC line conducted tests is 220V
> which is not the normal voltage used in the U.S. Please redo the AC line

> conducted tests with supply voltage in the range of 110 - 120V / 60Hz.

>

> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested

> information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in

> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note

> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

>

>

> Best Regards

>

> Mike Kuo

> Compliance Certification Services

> 561F Monterey Road

> Morgan Hill CA 95037

> Tel: (408)463-0885 x: 105

> Fax: (408)463-0888

> http://www.ccsemc.com

>

>

>



